~— Central Services Depattment

M | T2 f LA Ron Lampkin, Interim Director 2760 Peach Orchard Road, Augusta, GA 30906
¢ 570 R G 1 A Maria Rivera-Rivera, Deputy Director  (706) 828-7174 Phone  (706) 796-5077 Fax
MEMORANDUM
TO: Geri Sams, Director, Procurement Department
FROM: ~Ro pkin, Interim Director, Central Services Department
DATE: % c
SUBJECT: Emergency Memo — May Park Community Center HVAC

In accordance with §1-1 O-ﬁmergency Procurements, we respectfully ask you to accept this
communication as notification of an emergency at the May Park Community Center relating to
the failure of an HVAC unit.

The roof-top HVAC unit that services the May Park Community Center was found to be
experiencing deficiencies. An inspection of the unit revealed that the unit is no longer
operational, and a replacement unit will be required. The failure of the HVAC unit, coupled with
the current outside temperature, is causing room temperatures to increase. May Park Community
Center is occupied consistently by children for day-time club activities, and it is imperative that
the replacement of the unit takes place to ensure proper air circulation throughout the facility. Sig
Cox has been deemed qualified to make the necessary installations.

Please process a purchasé order for Sig Cox, in the amount of $60,812.00 for the removal of the
existing unit and installation of a replacement unit.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Central Services Department.
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From: Timothy Schroer <tschroer@auzustaga..ov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 12:06:16 PM

To: Scarlet Green <SGreen@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Ron Lampkin <RLampkin@augustaga.gov>; Maria Rivera-Rivera <MRivera-Rivera v augustara.-ov>; Katie Cornelius
<KCornelius@augustaga.gov>; Arlene New <anew@augustaga.gov>

Subject: RE: Emergency Request - May Park HVAC Unit Replacement

What project is the funding coming from?

Timothy E. Schroer, CPA, CGMA
Deputy Director — Finance

Augusta Richmond County Georgla | 535 Telfair St., Suite 800 | Augusta, GA 30901
[ tschroer@augustaga.gov | ®Office: (706) 821- 1741 | & Fax: (706) 821- 2520

From: Scarlet Green <SGreen@augustaga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 12:00 PM

To: Timothy Schroer <tschroer@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Ron Lampkin <RLampkin@augustaga.gov>; Maria Rivera-Rivera <MRivera-Rivera 7 au-ustaia. ov>; Katie Cornelius
<KCornelius@augustaga.gov>; Arlene New <anew@augustaga.gov>

Subject: FW: Emergency Request - May Park HVAC Unit Replacement

Tim,

Procurement has approved us to proceed with the attached quote. Could you provide us a SPLOST 8 account for the
attached?

Thanks,
Scarlet

Scarlet Green | Business Analyst
Augusta - Richmond County | Central Services Department
2760 Peach Orchard Rd { Augusta, Georgia 30906
(p) 706-432-5254 1 (c) 762-333-4654
sgreen@augustaga.gov | www.augustapga.cov
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From: Darrell White <DWhite2 @augustaga.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:59 AM

To: Katie Cornelius <KCornelius <'ausustaga. ov>; Geri Sams <gsams@augustaga.gov>; Audrey Sutton
<ASutton@aupustasa.zov>; Nancy M. Williams <NWilliams@augustaga.gov>

Cc: Ron Lampkin <RLampkin@augustags.gov>; Maria Rivera-Rivera <MRivera-Rivera/aupusta:a.-ov>; Scarlet Green
<SGreen dauzusta:a.cov>; Arlene New <anew @augustaga.gov>

Subject: RE: Emergency Request - May Park HVAC Unit Replacement




Please proceed with this emergency however | need a breakdown of the charges for full approval pending
identified funding source from Finance. Please have Sig Cox send a itemized bill please.

From: Katie Cornelius <KCornelius@auiusta:a.-ov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Geri Sams <gsams@augustaga.gov>; Audrey Sutton <ASutton@augustaga.gov>; Nancy M. Williams
<NWilliams@augustaga.zov>; Darrell White <DWhite2 @augustaga.gov>

Cc: Ron Lampkin <RLampkin@augustaga.gov>; Maria Rivera-Rivera <MRivera-Rivera 7 aus-ustaca.. ov>; Scarlet Green
<SGreen@augustaga.gov>; Arlene New <anew@augustaga.gov>

Subject: Emergency Request - May Park HVAC Unit Replacement

Importance: High

Good morning,

As discussed in my phone conversation with Ms. Suttan, this communication serves as notification of an
emergency at the following location:

- May Park Community Center
o The 20-ton roof-top unit is currently out of operation and is not circulating air, causing the building
temperatures to increase. This unit has numerous deficiencies and will require a complete
replacement. This facility is in consistent use by children for day-time club activities and it is
imperative that the units’ operation be restored to properly circulate air.

We are requesting approval to proceed with the attached quote by Sig Cox in the amount of $60,812.00 for the
replacement of the 20-ton unit at May Park Community Center. Funds will be utilized from SPLOST 8.

Central Services will request the account numbers from Finance (Timothy Schroer) upon Procurement approval of
this request. Once the account numbers are received from Finance, we will send them to Procurement.

Thank you,
Katie

Katie Cornelius | Administrative Assistant
Augusta - Richmond County { Central Services Department

2760 Peach Orchard Rd | Augusta, Georgia 30906
(p) 706-312-4152

KCornelius@augustaga.gov | www.augustaga.gov
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This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribuie or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this e-maif are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the City of Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
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